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JUl. 3 1990

MEMORANDUM FOR: K. R. Goller, Director, SHSS, SD
G. H. Cunningham, Director, ELD .::5
G. W. Kerr, Acting Director, SP
J. B. Martin, Director, M1, HMSS
J. M. Felton, DRR, ADM
J. J. Fouchard, Director, PA

FROM: R. J. Jones, Assistant Director for MSS, DES, SD

SUBJECT: STANDARDS REVIEW REQUEST

Your assistance is requested in reviewing the enclosed draft Comission Paper
on proposed rules on licensing requirements for uranium mills and providing me
with your concurrence and/or coments. The following is a sumary of this
request:

1. Title: " Licensing Requirements for Uranium Mills."

2. SD Task Leader: Don F. Harmon, FPSSB

L SD Task No.: FP 903-2

4. Cognizant Indiv' duals: R. L. Fonner ELD
H. J. Hiller, dMSS
B. L. Wagman, ADM
P. A. Woolley, ADM
S. Wastler, SD
S. Gagner, FA
J. Kendig, SP

5. Requested Action: Review and concur.

6/ Requested Completion Date: July 16, 1980.

7. Background: The enclosed paper recemends changes to the Commission's-

regulations to implement the ccnclusions derived from the final generic
environmental impact statement on uranium milling and the requirements
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set forth in the Uranium Mill Tallings Radiation Control Act. A copy
of the impact statement is being sent to you separately from NMSS for
review in connection with this request.

_

/s
Ralph J. J nes, Assistant Director

for Material Safety Standards
Division of Engineering Standards
Office of Standards Development

Enclosure: As Stated
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